
May 17, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 05/11/22, 05/13/22

05-11-22 MINUTES.PDF
05-13-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 05/18/22

CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT 5.18.22.PDF

Consideration Of Timbers Edge Wedding And Event Centre, LLC Class C Liquor License

CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION-TIMBERS EDGE.PDF

Consideration Of Headwaters WMA Revised 28E Agreement

HEADWATERS WMA 28E FINAL.PDF

Consideration Of Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

RECEIPT OF ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATION CONSTRUCTION PERMIT.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing-Hardin Buckeye 25, Section 25 Buckeye Township

Consideration Of SBDC Financial Support

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status - Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

10:30 A.M. Review 28E Agreement With IFADC, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17.



May 17, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 05/11/22, 05/13/22

05-11-22 MINUTES.PDF
05-13-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 05/18/22

CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT 5.18.22.PDF

Consideration Of Timbers Edge Wedding And Event Centre, LLC Class C Liquor License

CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION-TIMBERS EDGE.PDF

Consideration Of Headwaters WMA Revised 28E Agreement

HEADWATERS WMA 28E FINAL.PDF

Consideration Of Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

RECEIPT OF ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATION CONSTRUCTION PERMIT.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing-Hardin Buckeye 25, Section 25 Buckeye Township

Consideration Of SBDC Financial Support

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

CHANGE OF STATUS-SHERIFF DEPARTMENT.PDF

Change Of Status - Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

10:30 A.M. Review 28E Agreement With IFADC, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/763717df-1682-4b0e-8909-f7f81a43fbb8


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MAY 11, 2022
WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM.

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Lance Granzow was in 
attendance, Supervisor Renee McClellan was absent. Also attending were Dave McDaniel, 
Becca Junker, Darrell Meyer, Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, 
and Justin Faiferlick. Attending via Zoom: Connie Mesch, Lori Kadner, Tifani Eisentrager, 
Jamie Geisler, Curt Groen, Mark Buschkamp, Elaine Loring, Matt Rezab, Pauline Lloyd, Lisa 
Lawler, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn.

 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from 05/04/22. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment for 05/11/22. Motion 
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the amendment to Heart of Iowa 
Communications Utility Permit UT-22-002. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Iowa Regional Utilities Association Utility 
Permit UT-22-008. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Secondary Roads change of status for the 
resignation of Blaine Bader as Motor Grader Operator. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve insurance open enrollment for FY2022/2023. 
Open enrollment will be 05/23/22 and will be mandatory for all employees to attend due to some
changes that have been made. Motion carried.

Angela De La Riva, Economic Development, gave an update on various projects going on in the 
county and grants that are available.

Justin Faiferlick from Small Business Development Center for the North-Central Iowa Region 
updated the Board regarding what the center does and how they can be of assistance in Hardin 
County.

In other business, Engineer Roll stated that the bridge south of New Providence is ready to be 
painted, cement is being poured for the bike trail north of Eldora, and brush cutting continues in 
the County. Auditor Pieters stated that the Primary Election is on June 7, 2022 and we are still 
looking for poll workers. If there are enough poll workers, half shifts may be available.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:26 a.m.



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MAY 13, 2022

FRIDAY – 12:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Renee McClellan attended the 
meeting via telephone. Supervisor Lance Granzow was absent. Also attending was Michael 
Pearce and Jolene Pieters. Attending via Zoom: Elaine Loring.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve May 31, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. to hold the public 
hearing for FY 2021/2022 budget amendments in the large conference room in the courthouse. 
Motion carried.

In other business, Hoffman asked McClellan to send him open dates to hold a meeting with 
IFADC and Mark Buschkamp. McClellan agreed.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 12:05 p.m.



5/17/2022 8:01:51 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 05/18/2022 - 05/18/2022

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
AgSource Cooperative Services MAS000003706-Testing Public Water Calkins 62.506022V
AgVantage FS Eldora Diesel 50,593.50690V
Alliant Energy Engineer's Office Utility 890.464253V
Angela De La Riva Mileage-MIGP/Talent/Meal 439.42100411
Black Hills Energy Garden City Utility 145.424450V
Boeke Funeral Home Watkins Transfer/Auto Use 440.00834V
Carstens Plumbing & Heating Co Inc Radcliffe shed heater repair 398.594814V
Central Iowa Distributing Inc Custodial Supplies 1,039.003043V
CenturyLink 2956 Phone Acct-515 E80-1922 141.624569V
Cerro Gordo County Treasurer ME Services for Benson 50.0062488V
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti Shop First Aid Supplies 360.051545V
Cintas-Chicago Shop Towels & Uniforms 216.232475V
Connie J Mesch Mileage-ICube Training 55.201020E
Cooley Pumping LLC Sanitation Regular Service-Logsdon Park 160.0061963V
Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co Auditor Self Inking Stamp 55.00892V
Eldora Hardware Rec Supplies- Pine Ridge 21.752647V
Eric Eugenio ME-Watkins 5.6.22 328.40100207
Fareway Food Stores-Eldora VA Grocery- Burnett INV28934 84.944728V
Fillenwarth Beach C.Klein Confirmation Deposit 34755--6.12-6.15 210.002064V
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op S41 & C73 Intersection Light 15.831128V
Galls Incorporated Uniforms 17.071389V
GATR Truck Center #158 wiring harness 243.67100679
GECRB/AMAZON Office Supplies- Label equipment/supplies 428.362403V
Greenbelt Home Care Healthy Aging March 22 1,255.1861807V
Hawkeye West Pest Control Engineer's Office Pest Control 64.002637V
Heart of Iowa Phone Acct-1297ISIAFLPD 505.406335V
Iowa Prison Industries E911 Address Signs x2 54.20809V
Iowa's County Conservation System Membership FY22/23 1st half 1,000.00100900
Israel Ruiz End of Contract-Ruiz 5/2021-8/2021 City of Marengo10,888.53101056
Jasper Construction Services, Inc. IRT-Steamboat Rock South to Bridge 25- 5.13.22 193,292.15100944
Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP Building Repair and Maint 7,300.57100090
Keltek Inc Radio Equipment 310.501663V
Ken's Repair Chainsaw Repair 83.754583V
M & G Tire Service Tire Repair 22.362615V
Mary J Swartz Office Equipment-Wall Files 23.52302E
McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. Sanitation 30.0062529V
McKesson Medical Surgical Medical Supplies 14.522735V
Medicap Pharmacy #8095 Prescriptions 3,336.345729V
Mid-America Publishing Corp Help Wanted Ads Mogo & Intern 520.4462056V
Moler Sanitation Sanitation Acct-4570 31.97100385
Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc #212 FLC Controlller Install 1,523.642286V
NAPA Auto Parts #309 filters 189.984290V
North Iowa Reporting State VS Winters II- AGCR312937 37.5063851V
Northern Iowa Construction Products 72", 84", 96" CMP & Bands 45,830.40100418
Petroblend Corp. Oil 15W40 & 5W20 2,271.951219V
Pitney Bowes Inc-Non-Leasing Supplies Acct-0012434253 Postage Supplies 113.04101059
Premier Office Equipment, Inc. Equipment Repair and Maint 132.0762320V
Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. Uniforms 267.03100539
Reliable1 ARPA-IWave Install C-Unit Install 23,400.001102V
Sadler Power Train Inc Hose Fittings 1,642.695067V
Schneider Geospatial LLC Quarterly Billing FY22 2,325.00100763
Schumacher Elevator Co. Elevator Monthly Maintenance 545.922130V
Shield Pest Control LLC Pest Control-Courthouse/Annex 165.0063086V
Sioux Sales Company Vehicle Repair and Maint 594.001764V
Storey Kenworthy Office Supplies 153.4561798V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 05/18/2022 - 05/18/2022

5/17/2022 8:01:51 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
Theisens Bridge supplies 395.266220V
Times Citizen Assessor Renewal FY22/23 75.00538V
Truck Center Companies East LLC Tire Tools 568.62100823
US Bank Equipment Finance Equipment Maint 1,260.84954V
Veridian Credit Union Shane Schossow 03/29/22 - 04/28/22 2,108.7063561V
Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas Phone Acct-HARD014 18.19100620
Wesley Wiese Phone Reimburse- 852308082 May 40.00522E
Windstream-Kentucky Phone Acct-091032137 327.5084V

359,116.22Grand Total:







1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DO NOT WRITE IN THE SPACE ABOVE – RESERVED FOR RECORDER 
Prepared by: Leanne Lawrie Harter, County Outreach and Special Projects Manager, 900 6th Street, Nevada, Iowa 

50201 515-382-7247 

Return to: Leanne Lawrie Harter, 900 6th Street, Nevada, Iowa 50201 

 

Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed Management Authority Agreement 

Between Story County, Hamilton County, Hardin County, City of Ames, City of Story City, City of 

Roland, City of Randall, City of Jewell, City of Ellsworth, Story County Soil and Water 

Conservation District, and Hamilton County Soil and Water Conservation District.  

 

This Joint and Cooperative Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into 

pursuant to the authority of the Code of Iowa, Chapter 28E on this ____  day of __________, 2022 by and 

between Story County, Hamilton County, Hardin County, City of Ames, City of Story City, City of 

Roland, City of Randall, City of Jewell, City of Ellsworth, Story County Soil and Water Conservation 

District, and Hamilton County Soil and Water Conservation District. All entities shall be referred to 

hereinafter as the “Cooperators”.            

 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code section 466B authorizes two (2) or more political subdivisions, defined as 

including cities, counties and/or soil and water conservation districts, all of which must be located within 

the same United States Geological Survey Hydrologic Unit Code 8 watershed,  to enter into agreement 

under Chapter 28E of the Code of  Iowa to establish a watershed management authority to enable 

cooperation in supporting watershed planning and improvements for the mutual advantage of the political 

subdivisions involved; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Iowa Code section 466B.23, a watershed management authority may perform all 

of the following duties: 

 

1. Assess the flood risks in the watershed. 

2. Assess the water quality in the watershed. 

3. Assess options for reducing flood risk and improving water quality in the watershed. 

4. Monitor federal flood risk planning and activities. 

5.   Educate residents of the watershed area regarding water quality and flood risks. 

6.   Allocate moneys made available to the authority for purposes of water quality and flood 

mitigation. 

7.   Make and enter into contracts and agreements and execute all instruments necessary or incidental 

to the performance of the duties of the authority.  A watershed management authority shall not 

acquire property by eminent domain. 

and; 

 



2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Story County, Hamilton County, Hardin County, City of Ames, City of Story City, City of 

Roland, City of Randall, City of Jewell, City of Ellsworth, Story County Soil and Water Conservation 

District, and Hamilton County Soil and Water Conservation District, all deem establishment of the 

Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed Management Authority (hereinafter referred to as the 

“Authority”), a watershed management authority encompassing all three Hydrologic Unit Code 10 (HUC 

10) watersheds, to be of mutual advantage; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is mutually desired to enter into this Agreement pursuant to Code of Iowa Chapter 28E for 

the purpose of establishing the Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed Management Authority 

to carry out watershed planning and improvements in the Headwaters of the South Skunk River 

Watershed. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:  

 

SECTION 1. IDENTITY OF THE PARTIES. 

 

1.1 The Counties of Story, Hamilton, and Hardin are each a municipality of the State of Iowa, 

organized and operating pursuant to Iowa Code section Chapter 331. Their respective addresses 

are: 

 

Story County   

 900 Sixth Street 

 Nevada, Iowa 50201 

 

Hamilton County Courthouse  

2300 Superior Street, Suite 3  

Webster City, Iowa 50595 

 

Hardin County Courthouse  

1215 Edgington Ave  

Eldora, Iowa 50627 

 

1.2 The Cities of Ames, Story City, Roland, Ellsworth, Jewell, and Randall are each a municipality of 

the State of Iowa, organized and operating pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 364. Their respective 

addresses are: 

 

City of Ames 

515 Clark Avenue 

 Ames, Iowa 50010 



3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Story City  

504 Broad Street 

Story City, Iowa 50248 

 

City of Roland  

202 East Ash Street/P.O. Box 288  

Roland, Iowa  

 

City of Randall  

PO Box 36  

Randall, Iowa 50231 

 

City of Ellsworth 

1528 DeWitt St. 

Ellsworth, Iowa 50075 

 

City of Jewell 

701 Main St. 

Jewell, Iowa 50130 

 

1.3 The Soil and Water Conservation Districts of Story and Hamilton are each a governmental 

division of the State of Iowa as defined in Iowa Code section 161A.3(6) and a soil and water 

conservation district established pursuant to Iowa Code section 161A.5(1). Their respective 

addresses are: 

 

Story County SWCD  

1534 Fawcett Parkway 

Nevada, Iowa 50201 

 

Hamilton County SWCD 

1921 Superior Street 

Webster City, Iowa 50595-3145 

 

SECTION 2. HEADWATERS OF THE SOUTH SKUNK RIVER WATERSHED BOUNDARY 

 

2.1 The area within this Agreement are those lands draining to the South Skunk River above its 

confluence with Ioway Creek, and shall be known as the Headwaters of the South Skunk River 

Watershed Boundary.  This Boundary is shown in Attachment A. 

 



4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 3. PURPOSE. 

 

3.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the manner in which the parties shall cooperate 

with one another to successfully encourage, plan for, and implement watershed activities within 

the Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed, including but not limited to the following 

activities authorized pursuant to Iowa Code section 466B.23: 

 

3.1.1   Assess the flood risks in the watershed. 

3.1.2   Assess the water quality in the watershed. 

3.1.3   Assess options for reducing flood risk and improving water quality in the watershed. 

3.1.4 Monitor state and federal flood risk planning and activities. 

3.1.5   Educate residents of the watershed area regarding water quality and flood risks. 

3.1.6   Seek and allocate moneys made available to the Authority for purposes of water quality 

and flood mitigation.  

3.1.7   Make and enter into contracts and agreements and execute all instruments necessary or 

incidental to the performance of the duties of the Authority. The Authority shall not 

acquire property by eminent domain. 

 

SECTION 4. NO SEPARATE ENTITY CREATED. 

 

4.1   It is the intention of this Agreement that there be no new or additional legal or administrative 

entity created by this Agreement, nor that the inherent governmental powers of any Cooperator be 

affected in any way beyond the terms of this Agreement. 

 

4.2 A joint board of the Cooperators known as the Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed 

Management Authority Board (the Board) shall be responsible for coordinating watershed 

planning and improvements. The Board shall be comprised of one appointee from each county, 

city, and district participating in this Agreement. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, 

the actions of the Board shall be the actions of the Authority. 

 

4.3 Once established, the Board will develop governing bylaws, and from time-to-time amend such 

bylaws, along with operating policies and administrative procedures. The passage and/or 

amendment of governing bylaws, operating procedures, and administrative procedures shall be 

considered and decided by a 2/3 vote of the Board. 

 

4.4 The Board shall comply with the Open Meeting Law (Iowa Code Chapter 21), Open Records Law 

(Iowa Code Chapter 22) and gender balance requirements (Iowa Code section 69.16A). 

 

  



5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 5. DURATION. 

 

5.1 This Agreement shall be in effect in perpetuity until terminated pursuant to Section 13. 

 

SECTION 6. POWERS AND DUTIES. 

 

6.1   The parties to this Agreement shall retain all powers and duties conferred by law but shall work 

together in the exercise of such powers and the performance of this Agreement.  These powers 

shall not be transferred to the Authority.  Each party shall be responsible for: 

 

6.1.1 identifying opportunities for funding and in-kind support for the undertaking of 

watershed planning and improvements within the Headwaters of the South Skunk River 

Watershed; 

 

6.1.2 identifying opportunities for infrastructure development and planning capable of 

assessing and mitigating flood risks in the Headwaters of the South Skunk River 

Watershed; 

 

6.1.4 participating in educational/outreach programs regarding water quality and flood risks; 

 

6.1.5 identifying opportunities for infrastructure development and planning to assess and 

mitigate water quality in the Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed; 

 

6.1.6 providing support for the administration of any projects, including technical, financial 

and clerical, as agreed to by the Cooperators; 

 

6.1.7 securing such financing, including grants, loans and the issuance of bonds of loan 

agreements, as determined by the respective party to be necessary or desirable to achieve 

the objectives of the agreement; 

 

6.1.8 designing and bidding of projects; 

 

6.1.9 administering contracts; and 

 

6.1.10 observing construction. 

 

  



6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 7. MANNER OF FINANCING.  

 

7.1  The Board may solicit, accept and receive donations, endowments, gifts, grants, reimbursements 

and other such funds as necessary to support work pursuant to this Agreement.  It is agreed and 

understood by the parties hereto that no financial obligations upon any Cooperator are intended to 

be created hereby.   

 

7.2  No action to contribute funds by a Board member of the Authority is binding on the Cooperator 

that he or she represents without official approval by the governing body of that Cooperator.  No 

Cooperator may be required to contribute funds to the Authority, except to fulfill any obligation 

previously made by official action by the governing body of the Cooperator. 

 

7.3 The Board will review each opportunity for funding or in-kind support.  After review of the 

opportunity, a fiscal agent will be nominated.  The fiscal agent would be a Cooperator or other 

organization meeting the fiscal agent standards outlined in the bylaws.  Should no Cooperator or 

other organization accept the nomination of fiscal agent for the opportunity, the opportunity will 

not be considered.  

 

SECTION 8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

 

8.1 This Agreement represents the entire understanding among the Cooperators and no Cooperator is 

relying on any representation or understanding which may have been made by another 

Cooperator and which is not included in this Agreement. 

 

SECTION 9. SEVERABILITY/INVALIDITY. 

 

9.1 If any term, provision or condition of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid by a court 

of law, such invalidity shall in no way effect the validity of any other term, provision or condition 

of this Agreement, and the remainder of the Agreement shall survive in full force and effect 

unless to do so would substantially impair the rights and obligations of the Cooperators to this 

Agreement or substantially frustrate the attainment of the purposes of this Agreement. 

 

SECTION 10. GOVERNING LAW. 

 

10.1  This Agreement shall by governed by and interpreted under the laws of the State of Iowa. 

 

  



7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 11. AMENDMENTS. 

 

11.1 This Agreement may be amended at any time by an affirmative vote of the majority of the 

governing bodies of all Cooperators.  Any Cooperator desiring an amendment to this Agreement 

shall notify the other Cooperators of its desire, and the reasons for the request. 

 

11.2 Such a request shall be in writing to the other governing bodies of the Cooperators, and shall be 

considered by their governing body without unreasonable delay and within no more than ninety 

(90) days of receipt. 

 

11.3 If the request is agreed to by the other Cooperators, each Cooperator shall prepare and submit to 

the others a certified resolution confirming the affirmative vote of the Cooperator’s governing 

body. 

 

11.4 The Amendment shall take effect ten (10) days following receipt of the last such resolution by the 

other Cooperators.  Amendments shall be filled and recorded with the Iowa Secretary of State 

within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the amendment as required by Iowa Code section 

28E.8(1)(b). 

 

SECTION 12. ADDITIONAL COOPERATORS 

 

12.1 A City, County, or Soil and Water Conservation District within the Headwaters of the South 

Skunk River Watershed who is not a Cooperator, may request, in writing to all Cooperators, to 

become a Cooperator. 

 

12.2 Such a request shall be considered and decided by a 2/3 vote of the Board, and shall become 

effective when the new Party has signed the then-current Agreement pursuant to a resolution of 

its governing body and requisite filing with the Iowa Secretary of State and/or County Auditor 

has been accomplished.   

 

SECTION 13. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 

 

13.1 This agreement shall terminate upon the mutual agreement of the governing bodies of all 

Cooperators in the Authority.  Upon termination, all property and money then owned by the 

Authority shall be distributed equally among its members after payment of all debts.  Any funds 

donated under a stipulation limiting their use shall be dispersed consistent with the owner’s 

direction.  The governing body of each jurisdiction may individually terminate their participation 

in the agreement after providing the Authority a ninety (90) days’ prior written notice of intent to 

terminate.  Such termination shall be effective on the expiration of the ninety (90) days.  



8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 14. EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

14.1 This Agreement shall take effect upon execution by the Cooperators as required by law, and filing 

with the Secretary of State in an electronic format.   

 

SECTION 15. NOTICES.  

 

15.1 Notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered to the representative of the party 

to receive notice (identified below) at the address of the party designated to receive notice for 

each Cooperator as set forth in this Agreement. The effective date of any notice under this 

Agreement shall be the date of actual delivery of such notice and not the date of dispatch. The 

preferred means of notice shall be either actual hand delivery, certified US Mail, return receipt 

requested with postage prepaid thereon, or by recognized overnight delivery service, such as 

FedEx or UPS. 

 

15.2 Notices shall be delivered to the following persons at each Cooperator: 

 

Story County:  Chairperson, Story County Board of Supervisors 

   Story County Administration Building 

   900 Sixth Street 

   Nevada, Iowa 50201 

 

Hardin County:  Chairperson, Hardin County Board of Supervisors 

Hardin County Courthouse  

1215 Edgington Ave  

Eldora, Iowa 50627 

   

Hamilton County:   Chairperson, Hamilton County Board of Supervisors 

Hamilton County Courthouse  

2300 Superior Street, Suite 3  

Webster City, Iowa 50595 

  

Ames:   Mayor, City of Ames 

   City Hall 

   515 Clark Avenue 

   Ames, Iowa 50010 

 

  



9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Story City:  Mayor, City of Story City 

   504 Broad Street 

Story City, Iowa 50248 

 

Roland:   Mayor, City of Roland 

202 East Ash Street/P.O. Box 288  

Roland, Iowa 50236 

 

Randall:  Mayor, City of Randall 

PO Box 36  

Randall, Iowa 50231 

 

Ellsworth:  Mayor, City of Ellsworth 

1528 DeWitt St. 

Ellsworth, IA 50075 

 

Jewell:   Mayor, City of Jewell 

701 Main St. 

Jewell, IA 50130 

 

Story County Soil and Water Conservation District: 

Chairperson, Story County SWCD 

1534 Fawcett Parkway 

Nevada, Iowa 50201 

 

Hamilton County Soil and Water Conservation District: 

Chairperson, Hamilton County SWCD 

1921 Superior Street 

Webster City, IA  50595-3145 

 

SECTION 16. FILING AND RECORDING. 

 

16.1 It is agreed that Story County will file this Agreement with the Iowa Secretary of State pursuant 

to the requirements of Iowa Code section 28E.8(1)(a). 

 

  



10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

 

17.1 This Agreement and attachments attached hereto constitute the entire Agreement, among the 

Cooperators and supersedes or replaces any prior agreements among the Cooperators relating to 

its subject matter, including but not limited to the 28E agreement filed with the Iowa Secretary of 

State on October 23, 2018 (Filing No. M511295). 

 

SECTION 18. NO WAIVER. 

 

18.1 The waiver or acceptance by any Cooperator of a breach or violation of any provisions of this 

Agreement by another cooperator shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any 

subsequent breach. 

 

SECTION 19. NO ASSIGNMENT OR DELEGATION. 

 

19.1 Neither this Agreement, nor any right or obligation under it, may be assigned, transferred or 

delegated in whole or in part to any outside party without the prior written consent of all the 

Cooperators. 

 

SECTION 20. AUTHORITY AND AUTHORIZATION. 

 

20.1 Each party to this Agreement represents and warrants to the other that it has the right, power and 

authority to enter into and perform its obligations under this Agreement; and that it has taken all 

requisite actions necessary to approve the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, 

and that this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation upon itself in accordance 

with the terms of the Agreement.  

 

20.2 Each Cooperator to this Agreement shall supply to the Authority a copy of the resolution by the 

governing body of each Cooperator as evidence of the power and authority of each Cooperator to 

enter into this Agreement. 

 

SECTION 21. HEADINGS AND CAPTIONS. 

 

21.1 The paragraph headings and captions set forth in this Agreement are for identification purposes 

only and do not limit or construe the contents of the paragraphs. 

 

  



11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 22. COUNTERPARTS. 

 

22.1 The Cooperators agree that this Agreement has been or may be executed in several counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts shall together constitute one 

and the same instrument. 

 

SECTION 23. OPERATIONS. 

 

23.1 Within its available resources through funding or in-kind support, the Authority may employ one 

or more staff members.  

 

23.2  In addition to other powers and duties, the Authority will oversee the performance of all staff 

members and in-kind contributions to the Authority of personnel, materials, and equipment.  

 

23.3  Within its available resources through funding or in-kind support, the Authority may acquire or 

lease equipment and supplies necessary to its work, acquire or lease office space, acquire and 

manage facilities related to its work, and insure against identified risks.  

 

23.4  The Authority may enter into cooperative agreements and other contracts with other agencies, 

entities, and individuals.  

 

23.5   The Board may create committees and task forces to support its work and, within its available 

resources through funding or in-kind support, engage experts and consultants. 

 

SECTION 23. SIGNATURE PAGES 

 

23.1 The Cooperators agree that this Agreement has attached to it signature pages which shall be 

assembled and filed together with the Agreement and shall together constitute one and the same 

instrument. A completed copy of the Agreement with executed signature pages shall be sent to 

each Cooperator.  



12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

STORY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

  Board of Supervisors Chair 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  County Auditor 

 

  



13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

HAMILTON COUNTY, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

  Board of Supervisors Chair 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  County Auditor 

  



14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

  Board of Supervisors Chair 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  County Auditor 

  



15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

AMES, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

 Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

 City Clerk 

  



16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

STORY CITY, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

 Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

 City Clerk 

 

  



17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

ROLAND, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

 Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

 City Clerk 

  



18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

RANDALL, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

 Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

 City Clerk 

 

 

  



19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

JEWELL, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

 Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  City Clerk 

 

  



20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

ELLSWORTH, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

 Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  City Clerk 

 

  



21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

STORY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

STORY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

  Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  Secretary 

 

 

  



22 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

HAMILTON COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HAMILTON COUNTY, IOWA 

 

BY:  _____________________________________________________ 

  Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

  Secretary 

 

 

  



23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

  



24 

 

 






































































































































































